ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  World Government Bond Index Ex US Product
This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFPs had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contact by 3:00 PM, CST, Thursday, October 8, 2015.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about October 13, 2015.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.

1.
Will you consider a proposal from a historically active manager that is offering a passive approach for this strategy? 
The Board will consider strategies which comply with the minimum qualification of having at least $1 billion in the passive global fixed income product.  
2.
A number of entries in the RFP refer to hedge funds and the hedge fund industry.  We will be proposing a long-only, passive strategy for this mandate.  Is this the correct portfolio type?
Correct.  Please disregard references to hedge funds and the hedge fund industry.

3.
[XXXX] is an SEC Registered Investment Advisor located in Chicago, managing $116billion in AUM, $62billion of which are in passive mandates and $3.5 billion in passive fixed income (all as of June 30, 2015).  Our affiliate in London, [XXXX], has a legacy business in index portfolios totaling $430 billion in AUM, including $129 billion in passive Global/International Fixed Income mandates.  The head equities trader and the lead portfolio manager who participated in the management of the index assets managed out of London have been transferred to [XXXX], and the trading systems and process used in London have been replicated in Chicago by [XXXX].  Accordingly,   we are prepared to manage a portfolio in Chicago against a benchmark matched to the RFP requirements (World Government Bond Index ex-US), but are seeking approval to submit our London affiliate’s credential for purposes of meeting the minimum requirements outlined in item 5 for global fixed income and item 4 for GIPS-compliant performance against a similar benchmark (JPM Global Bond Index ex-UK).  Will this meet the intent of the RFP? 
No.  Respondents are required to meet all minimum qualifications as set forth in the RFP.
4.
In Exhibit B - Questions 20 and onward refer to “Consultant.”  Could we please request clarification that “consultant” should be replaced with the investment manager name or vendor.
Correct.

5.
In Exhibit B – Question 29 (iv) reads as follows:  “____________ agrees to disclose the names and address of:  … (iv) any persons who have an ownership or distributive income share in Consultant that is in excess of 7.5%; or…”  whereas Exhibit A – Question 3 reads “All bidding materials from potential ISBI vendors must be accompanied by a disclosure of any ownership of the vendor in excess of 5%, …” .  Could you obtain clarification for the correct percentage of ownership?
Exhibit B refers to a sample investment management agreement, whereas Exhibit A- Question 3 requires a response from the Respondent.  As such, please respond with the ownership percentage as set forth in Exhibit A- Question 3.

6.
The link to the Global Bond Data Sheet (excel spreadsheet) on the Board’s website is requesting that we provide a password and other credentials. Could you please provide the necessary information to download the spreadsheet?

This credential requirement has been removed to allow for access.
7.
Is ISBI looking for a bundled solution including custody services?
No.

8.
Is ISBI open to a respondent providing investment management services only 
(excluding custody)?

The scope of services for the RFP does not include custody.

9.
Is the 5 basis points or lower fee referenced in Section VII.3. applicable only to the 
investment manager, excluding any potential fees charged by ISBI’s custodian?
Yes.  The scope of services for the RFP does not include custody.
10.
Could you please clarify that the below "HF assets" in Section III. 'Client 
Breakdown' refers to our firms Alternative Assets?:
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Please disregard the term “HF assets” and include the firm’s passive global fixed income product assets in the chart.
